
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission Statement 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota guided 

by measurable standards of institutional excellence,

provides engaging and accessible learning

environments that result in student success and 

community prosperity. 

                                                                   2



 AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees  

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting  

  SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 

AND  Virtual Meeting via TEAMs 

April 25, 2023    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order – Mr. DiMaio

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. DiMaio

4. President’s  Report -  Dr. Probstfeld

• Equity Report

• Employee Satisfaction Survey

5. Meet the Mission:   Enrollment – Dr. Nielsen & Dr. Hale

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of March 28, 2023 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Minutes of March 14, 2023 TSI Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting -  Page 7 

Exhibit C: Amended Spring 2023 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 9 

Exhibit D: CDR: Curriculum Development and Review Report -  Page 17 

Exhibit E: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  March 2023   -   Page 19 

Exhibit F: Out of Country Travel  -   Page 20 

Exhibit G: Annual Employment Equity Accountability Plan Portion of Annual Equity Update -  Page 29 

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit H: Monthly Financial Report   February  2023   -  Page 42 

Exhibit I: Budget Amendment  FY 2023-24  February 2023   #26  - 28     -   Page 47 

Exhibit J: SCFCS Financial Report(s) February 2023  -  Page 50 

Exhibit K: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants February 2023  -  Page 52 

Exhibit L: Property Disposals  -   Page 53 

8. Facilities:    Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway

Exhibit M:   Project List  -  Page 55

3



 

 

 

 

9. Old Business 

 

 

10. New Business 

 

 

11. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment 

                                                                   4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: March 28, 2023  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton / TEAMs 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on March 28, 2023  at SCF Bradenton  and virtually via TEAMs

Board Members Present:  Dominic DiMaio,  Taylor Collins,  Mike Fuller, Mark Goodson, 
Ryan Moore, and Rod Thomson.        Absent:   Jaymie Carter, Tracy Knight 

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents  Todd Fritch,  Ryan Hale, and 
Julie Jakway and General Counsel Steve Prouty.    Absent:  VP Brittany Nielsen 

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. DiMaio
Mr. DiMaio called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Alliance
Dr. Fritch delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld invited the Trustees to join her at some of the upcoming SCF events.

5. Meet the Mission: Annual Financial Report -  Julie Jakway
Ms. Jakway presented to the Board the highlights of SCF’s  Annual Financial Report.

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of February 28, 2023 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2023 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  February 2023   -   Page 16 

Exhibit D: FPL Extension of Existing Easement East of Venice Collegiate School -  Page 17 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Moore motioned to approve the Non-Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit E: Monthly Financial Report   January 2023   -  Page 21 

Exhibit F: Budget Amendment  FY 2023-24  January 2023   #23 - 25     -   Page 26 

Exhibit G: SCFCS Financial Report(s) January 2023  -  Page 29 

Exhibit H: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants January 2023  -  Page 31 

Exhibit I: Property Disposals  -   Page 32 

Exhibit J: Annual Financial Report  FY 2021-2022    -   Page 33 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

Exhibit A

                                                                   5



 

 
8. Facilities Project List   (informational only)   -   Julie Jakway 

Exhibit K:   Project List  -  Page 134 
 

9. Rule for Final Action – Steve Prouty 
 Exhibit L:  Procurement  Rule #6HX14-5.18   -   Page 135 
 Mr. Prouty provided the board with a synopsis of the rule revisions for Board action.  

       Mr. DiMaio opened and closed the public hearing. After due discussion and consideration of the   

       board, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve Exhibit L, Mr. Moore seconded, and the Board  

       unanimously approved.  

 
10. Presidential Goals  -  Dr. Carol Probstfeld 

Exhibit M:  2023-2024 President’s Goals  -   Page 138 

Dr. Probstfeld presented the proposed 2023-2024 Presidential Goals to the Board for their approval. 

After due discussion and consideration of the board, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit M, 

Ms. Collins second, and the Board unanimously approved. 

 
11. Old Business   None 

 

 

12. New Business   None 
 
 

13. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment 
Ms. Collins wished the Foundation good luck with the Evening Under the Stars event. 

Mr. Moore shared that SCF is hosting the Beach Volleyball Tournament on Friday and Saturday. 

Mr. Fuller provided an SCF Foundation update. 

Mr. Thomson praised the strong presidential goals for 2023-2024. 

Mr. Goodson commended Julie Jakway on the AFR. 

Mr. Goodson encouraged the Trustees to join him for an evening at a SCF Ballgame. 

Mr. Goodson shared his request of Dr. Probstfeld to think about long range goals. 

Mr. DiMaio applauded all on the goals and their efforts.  

Dr. Probstfeld thanked Mr. Goodson for his suggestion and shared that she is preparing a report 

that looks back at what has been accomplished over the past 10 years and ahead at what she hopes 

can be accomplished during the next 10 years that will be shared with the Board at a future date. 

 
 

 

The meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.  
 
 
 

         

  Chair, Board of Trustees Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees  

                                                                   6



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota | Traffic Safety Institute 
Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting – 3/14/23 

ATTENDING:  Dana McMahon, Manatee County Probation; Jennifer Burgh, Manatee County Probation; 
Celeste Bilodeau, State Attorney’s Office; Michael Miranda, Citizen; Sgt. William Coleman, Manatee County 
Sheriff’s Office; Sgt. Chuck Flint, Sarasota County Sheriff’s Office; Vicki Gillerin, TSI Director  

The meeting was called to order by TSI Director Gillerin at 12:10 pm. 

OLD BUSINESS: Jennifer Burgh made a motion to approve the minutes of the 12/13/2022 TSI Advisory 
Committee meeting and was seconded by Celeste Bilodeau.   Motion passed.    

OUTPUT-TSI Report: 

A. Director Gillerin presented TSI’s student enrollment numbers/contacts since the last
meeting.  Total revenue from 7/1/2022 to 2/28/23 is down $13,851.61 compared to the
same time frame last year.  There was an uptick in DUI arrests by the Venice Police
Department during January and February as they started nighttime DUI enforcement and as
a result revenue deficit improved by $15,814.06. Student contacts were down by 9% for this
period, likely due to being closed during the Christmas break.

TSI Student 
Enrollments/Contacts 

12/13/22 – 3/13/23 

BDI 63 
IDI 5 
DUI Level One 248 
DUI Level Two 133 
DUI Evaluations 504 
DUI Victim Panel 219 
IID Updates 78 
SSS Periodic Updates 263 
Totals: 1,513 

B. Director Gillerin reported no change on utilizing Judicial Innovations for payment processing.
Both World’s Software has made minimal progress coming into compliance with the
necessary IT upgrades. We do not have the option to go with another software provider as
the database we utilize is unique to DUI programs licensed by DHSMV.

C. Director Gillerin advised the members that the FY 23/24 Budget was prepared and is
awaiting final approval. The part-time Venice office position has been eliminated due to
budgetary concerns as well as training issues. A decision was made to eliminate the full-time
DUI Instructor/Evaluator position and return to utilizing contract employees as DUI
Instructors and DUI Evaluators. The staff member who currently occupies that position was
previously a contract employee and will be given the opportunity to stay onboard as a
contract employee.

D. Director Gillerin distributed a Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles
(FLHSMV) statewide news release, “Hit-and-run crashes on Florida Roads Average over
103,000 per year; Drivers urged to Stay at the Scene” which indicated that over the last five
years there were 1,251 fatalities in Florida as a result of hit-and-run crashes. Additionally,
FLHSMV launched a “Never Drive Impaired” campaign as citations issued for DUI and open

Exhibit B

                                                                   7



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota | Traffic Safety Institute 
Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting – 3/14/23 

 

container violations in Florida are at their highest during the month of March. In March 2022 
alcohol was confirmed in 479 crashes in Florida, a 3% increase from 2021, resulting in 41 
deaths and 41 serious bodily injuries.  Manatee County was one of six counties, including 
Pinellas, Hillsborough, Lee, Orange, and Duval, that accounted for 299 of Florida’s 791 
impaired-driving crashes for the month. Manatee County had 34 impaired-driving crashes.  

 

INPUT 
 

Law Enforcement:   
Sgt. Flint reported that the biggest issue in Sarasota County has been crashes. The Sheriff’s Department is 
working about 80% of crashes and Florida Highway Patrol is only working about 20%. They are planning to get 
two more traffic deputies and the 5-year plan includes creating an advanced crash squad to handle crash 
scenes. Department wide citations are up by almost 400 tickets so far in 2023. The Department is currently 
working with three grants totaling $300,000 that allows them to pay overtime for deputies to work 
construction areas, interstate highways, and high visibility pedestrian areas.  
 

Sgt. Coleman reported the Manatee County Sheriff’s Office are currently focused on burglaries. In the traffic 
unit he is down 3 officers, so a team of 8 is working with 5 deputies. The Department also has the high 
visibility pedestrian grant but was denied the interstate grant.  Manatee County has already had 12 traffic-
related fatalities in 2023.  
 

Misdemeanor Probation:  
Dana McMahon reports that caseloads are holding steady around 140 probationers for each Probation Officer. 
Her unit remains fully staffed.  Discussion was had around TSI’s ability to return to conducting PTI evaluations 
once again. After the last meeting we learned from the PTI Specialist that they do not track the number of 
evaluations done and the percentage of clients referred for treatment, but she indicated that very few get 
referred. Due to uncertainty with staffing issues in the next fiscal year starting 7/1/2023, PTI evaluations will 
remain on hold for now.  
 
Jennifer Burgh reports that the Pre-trial Unit has one open position. Caseloads for Pre-trial officers average 
120 defendants.  The Probation Division will be up for re-accreditation again this year.  
 

State Attorney’s Office:  
Celeste Bilodeau reported that the Sarasota State Attorney’s Office will start referring defendants charged 
with Leaving the Scene to the IDI program as part of their court-ordered sanctions.    
 

Clinical Supervisor/Treatment Representative: Not in attendance 
 

Citizen/Business Representative:  Nothing to report to the group.  
  

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 1:08 pm.   
 
 

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, June 13 ,2023 at 12:00 pm (Lunch will be provided) 
Traffic Safety Institute 
5840 26th St W, Bldg. 18, Room 112 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

                                                                   8



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

1
4

4
0

1
P

yt
h

o
n

 C
o

d
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 In

d
u

st
ry

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

3
/7

/2
3

4
/2

7
/2

3
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
4

7
1

7
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

)
1

/1
0

/2
3

2
/1

8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

C
le

ar
y

1
4

7
1

8
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

A
p

ri
l C

o
n

ce
rt

)
2

/2
1

/2
3

4
/1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

le
ar

y

1
4

7
3

4
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
e

st
 -

 M
at

h
 P

re
p

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 -
 H

yb
ri

d
1

/1
4

/2
3

2
/4

/2
3

$
1

1
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
w

e

1
4

7
3

5
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
e

st
 -

 E
ss

ay
 W

ri
ti

n
g 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

2
/1

8
/2

3
3

/4
/2

3
$

8
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
G

o
n

za
le

z

1
4

7
3

9
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Th
re

at
1

/2
6

/2
3

1
/2

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

P
at

te
n

1
4

7
4

0
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Th
re

at
2

/2
3

/2
3

2
/2

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
P

at
te

n

1
4

7
4

1
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Th
re

at
3

/1
5

/2
3

3
/1

5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
P

at
te

n

1
4

7
4

5
TO

P
 -

 C
P

R
1

/1
8

/2
3

1
/1

8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

W
ar

d
m

an

1
4

7
4

7
TO

P
 -

 C
P

R
3

/7
/2

3
3

/7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
W

ar
d

m
an

1
4

7
5

1
TO

P
 -

 S
to

p
 t

h
e 

B
le

e
d

1
/2

6
/2

3
1

/2
6

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
P

at
te

n

1
4

7
5

2
TO

P
 -

 S
to

p
 t

h
e 

B
le

e
d

2
/2

3
/2

3
2

/2
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

P
at

te
n

1
4

7
5

3
TO

P
 -

 S
to

p
 t

h
e 

B
le

e
d

3
/9

/2
3

3
/9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

W
ar

d
m

an

1
4

8
5

5
TO

P
 -

 A
n

 In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 S
tu

d
en

t 
V

e
te

ra
n

/M
ili

ta
ry

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

3
/1

5
/2

3
3

/1
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
G

ra
yd

o
n

1
4

9
9

8
TO

P
 -

 D
o

 Y
o

u
 H

ea
r 

W
h

at
 I 

H
e

ar
?

1
/1

9
/2

3
1

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
W

ill
ia

m
s

1
5

0
2

6
TO

P
 -

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n

d
 T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Su
p

er
vi

so
r’

s,
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 

Tr
ac

k
1

/2
5

/2
3

1
/2

5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

Fr
o

m
an

1
5

0
2

7
TO

P
 -

 H
o

w
 t

o
 M

ai
n

ta
in

 a
 P

o
si

ti
ve

 A
tt

it
u

d
e

1
/3

1
/2

3
1

/3
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
R

o
th

1
5

0
2

8
TO

P
 -

  P
u

rc
h

as
in

g 
G

u
id

el
in

es
 a

n
d

 B
id

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e 

C
o

lle
ge

2
/1

6
/2

3
2

/1
6

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Fe

rd
a

1
5

0
2

9
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 F
o

rm
u

la
s

2
/3

/2
3

2
/3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
M

is
ci

k

1
5

0
3

0
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 F
ilt

er
in

g
2

/3
/2

3
2

/3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

M
is

ci
k

1
5

0
3

3
TO

P
 -

 P
o

si
ti

ve
 In

te
lli

ge
n

ce
2

/9
/2

3
2

/9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

R
o

th

1
5

0
3

6
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
- 

Le
ve

l 3
2

/1
6

/2
3

2
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

0
3

7
TO

P
 -

 C
o

n
fl

ic
t 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 S

u
p

er
vi

so
r’

s,
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ra
ck

2
/2

2
/2

3
2

/2
2

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

C
as

ke
y

1
5

0
3

8
TO

P
 -

 D
iv

in
g 

in
to

 D
eg

re
e

 W
o

rk
s

3
/3

/2
3

3
/3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
D

in
n

1
5

0
3

9
TO

P
 -

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
n

im
al

s 
1

0
1

3
/7

/2
3

3
/7

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
La

ke
y

1
5

0
4

0
TO

P
 -

 N
e

ti
q

u
et

te
3

/9
/2

3
3

/9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Sm
it

h

1
5

0
4

2
TO

P
- 

Ex
ce

l  
Le

ve
l 4

3
/1

0
/2

3
3

/1
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

0
4

8
TO

P
 -

 A
rg

o
s 

U
se

r 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

3
/1

7
/2

3
3

/1
7

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
O

'D
o

n
o

va
n

1
5

0
4

9
TO

P
 -

 M
o

ti
va

ti
n

g 
th

e 
Te

am
 Y

o
u

 L
e

ad
 S

u
p

er
vi

so
r’

s,
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
 

Tr
ac

k
3

/2
2

/2
3

3
/2

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

R
o

th

1
5

0
5

0
TO

P
 -

 S
h

at
te

ri
n

g 
Ty

p
ic

al
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
4

/6
/2

3
4

/6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

R
o

th

1
5

0
5

1
TO

P
 -

 C
o

ac
h

in
g 

fo
r 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n

d
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r’
s,

 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ra
ck

4
/5

/2
3

4
/5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
R

o
th

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

Exhibit C

                                                                   9



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

1
5

0
5

2
TO

P
 -

 A
ch

ie
vi

n
g 

In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 E
ff

e
ct

iv
en

es
s:

 A
 S

te
p

-b
y-

St
ep

 

A
p

p
ro

ac
h

4
/1

1
/2

3
4

/1
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
P

ri
d

e

1
5

0
9

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
/6

/2
3

1
/6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

0
9

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
/1

2
/2

3
1

/1
2

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

0
9

7
O

u
tl

o
o

k
1

/1
1

/2
3

1
/1

1
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

0
9

8
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
/2

0
/2

3
1

/2
0

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

0
9

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
/2

6
/2

3
1

/2
6

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

1
0

0
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

2
/3

/2
3

2
/3

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

1
0

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

2
/9

/2
3

2
/9

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

1
0

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

2
/1

7
/2

3
2

/1
7

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

1
0

4
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 1
1

/2
4

/2
3

1
/2

4
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

1
0

7
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
/1

4
/2

3
1

/1
4

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

1
0

9
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

2
/1

8
/2

3
2

/1
8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

1
1

1
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
1

/3
1

/2
3

1
/3

1
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

1
1

5
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

To
d

ay
 -

 L
ak

ew
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 C

am
p

u
s

1
/2

6
/2

3
2

/2
/2

3
$

4
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

P
o

p
e

1
5

1
1

6
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

To
d

ay
 -

 L
ak

ew
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 C

am
p

u
s

1
/3

1
/2

3
2

/7
/2

3
$

4
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

P
o

p
e

1
5

1
2

9
V

is
io

n
 B

o
ar

d
s

2
/2

3
/2

3
2

/2
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

R
o

th

1
5

1
3

3
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
/7

/2
3

1
/7

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

1
3

8
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

1
/1

7
/2

3
1

/1
7

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

1
4

1
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

1
/2

8
/2

3
1

/2
8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

1
4

2
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r 

Su
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ir

em
en

t 
- 

V
en

ic
e 

C
am

p
u

s
2

/1
/2

3
2

/1
5

/2
3

$
8

9
.0

0
SC

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
D

u
n

la
p

1
5

1
4

3
In

 P
er

so
n

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Sa
le

s 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
P

re
-L

ic
en

si
n

g
1

/2
3

/2
3

4
/3

/2
3

$
3

6
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

e
p

as
sy

1
5

1
4

4
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
1

/2
3

/2
3

4
/2

0
/2

3
$

7
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
ar

r

1
5

1
4

6
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r 

Su
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ir

em
en

t 
- 

V
en

ic
e 

C
am

p
u

s
2

/2
3

/2
3

3
/9

/2
3

$
8

9
.0

0
SC

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
D

u
n

la
p

1
5

1
4

7
St

ag
e 

M
o

ve
m

en
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
ct

o
r

1
/1

0
/2

3
4

/2
7

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

4
)

Sc
h

la
ch

te
r

1
5

1
4

8
A

ct
in

g 
II

1
/1

0
/2

3
4

/2
7

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

4
)

Sc
h

la
ch

te
r

1
5

1
4

9
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

/2
4

/2
3

1
/2

4
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

1
5

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
1

/2
6

/2
3

1
/2

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

1
5

1
P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
r 

4
0

-H
o

u
r 

C
o

u
rs

e
1

/2
8

/2
3

2
/5

/2
3

$
3

9
5

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

Jo
n

es

1
5

1
5

2
P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
r 

4
0

-H
o

u
r 

C
o

u
rs

e
3

/1
7

/2
3

3
/2

6
/2

3
$

3
9

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

Jo
n

es

1
5

1
5

3
C

er
ti

fi
ed

 P
er

so
n

al
 T

ra
in

er
 (

H
yb

ri
d

)
2

/1
1

/2
3

3
/2

5
/2

3
$

8
9

9
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
, Z

o
o

mW
.I.

T.
S.

1
5

1
5

4
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 t

o
 D

an
ce

1
/1

0
/2

3
4

/2
7

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

4
)

B
u

rn
et

te

1
5

1
5

5
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t

2
/1

7
/2

3
4

/2
3

/2
3

$
2

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sm
it

h

1
5

1
5

6
Th

ea
tr

e 
A

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
2

/6
/2

3
5

/4
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
Sc

h
la

ch
te

r

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                   10



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

1
5

1
5

7
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
1

/2
7

/2
3

1
/2

7
/2

3
$

2
4

9
.0

0
Zo

o
m

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

1
6

1
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
3

/1
7

/2
3

3
/1

7
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

V
an

 D
yk

e

1
5

1
6

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

3
/1

4
/2

3
3

/1
4

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

1
6

7
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
3

/9
/2

3
3

/9
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

1
7

0
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

3
/2

8
/2

3
3

/2
8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

1
7

1
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

3
/2

4
/2

3
3

/2
4

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

1
7

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

4
/1

1
/2

3
4

/1
1

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

1
7

5
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

4
/1

9
/2

3
4

/1
9

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

3
0

0
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

1
7

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

4
/2

5
/2

3
4

/2
5

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

1
7

7
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

4
/8

/2
3

4
/8

/2
3

$
1

2
9

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
5

1
7

8
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
4

/1
3

/2
3

4
/1

3
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

1
7

9
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
4

/2
7

/2
3

4
/2

7
/2

3
$

1
2

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

1
8

1
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 S

ym
p

h
o

n
y 

O
rc

h
es

tr
a

1
/1

1
/2

3
4

/2
6

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

W
ill

is

1
5

1
8

2
C

h
am

b
er

 C
h

o
ir

1
/1

0
/2

3
4

/2
7

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

D
ic

ke
rs

o
n

1
5

1
8

3
C

o
n

ce
rt

 C
h

o
ir

1
/1

0
/2

3
4

/2
7

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

D
ic

ke
rs

o
n

1
5

1
8

4
G

u
it

ar
 E

n
se

m
b

le
1

/9
/2

3
4

/2
6

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

G
o

d
fr

e
y

1
5

1
8

5
Ja

zz
 C

o
m

b
o

1
/9

/2
3

4
/2

6
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

ar
n

ey

1
5

1
8

6
Ja

zz
 E

n
se

m
b

le
1

/1
0

/2
3

4
/2

7
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

ar
n

ey

1
5

1
8

7
M

u
si

c 
Th

ea
tr

e 
En

se
m

b
le

1
/9

/2
3

4
/2

6
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
D

ic
ke

rs
o

n

1
5

1
8

9
Sy

m
p

h
o

n
ic

 B
an

d
1

/1
0

/2
3

4
/2

7
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
N

ix

1
5

1
9

1
FI

R
ST

 L
EG

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
- 

Q
u

al
if

yi
n

g 
To

u
rn

am
en

t
1

/7
/2

3
1

/2
1

/2
3

$
7

5
.0

0
B

ag
le

y

1
5

1
9

7
Su

p
er

 C
yb

er
 C

am
p

1
/2

/2
3

1
/6

/2
3

$
2

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Li

n
k

1
5

1
9

8
Su

p
er

 C
yb

er
 C

am
p

 -
 E

ar
ly

 a
n

d
 L

at
e 

d
ro

p
 o

ff
1

/2
/2

3
1

/6
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Li

n
k

1
5

2
0

0
C

ra
ft

s
1

/9
/2

3
5

/1
5

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

M
ic

el
i

1
5

2
0

1
G

u
it

ar
1

/9
/2

3
5

/1
5

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

Ec
k

1
5

2
0

2
M

ag
ic

1
/9

/2
3

5
/1

5
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
Fu

h
rm

ei
st

er

1
5

2
0

3
G

ar
d

en
in

g
1

/1
0

/2
3

5
/1

6
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
D

o
u

gh
er

ty

1
5

2
0

5
A

n
im

at
io

n
1

/1
0

/2
3

5
/1

6
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
G

rz
ym

al
a

1
5

2
0

8
A

n
im

e
1

/1
1

/2
3

5
/1

7
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
B

ro
w

n

1
5

2
0

9
C

o
o

ki
n

g
1

/1
1

/2
3

5
/1

7
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
M

ic
el

i

1
5

2
1

0
G

ro
u

p
 F

it
n

es
s

1
/1

1
/2

3
5

/1
7

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

Ev
an

s

1
5

2
1

3
P

o
et

ry
1

/1
2

/2
3

5
/1

8
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
B

ro
w

n

1
5

2
1

4
M

u
si

ca
l T

h
ea

tr
e

1
/1

2
/2

3
5

/1
8

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

O
rt

a

1
5

2
1

5
B

al
le

t
1

/1
2

/2
3

5
/1

8
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
H

at
h

aw
ay

1
5

2
1

6
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
1

/1
3

/2
3

5
/1

9
/2

3
$

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
C

o
ke

r

1
5

2
1

7
Ill

u
st

ra
ti

o
n

1
/1

3
/2

3
5

/1
9

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

B
ro

w
n

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                   11



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

1
5

2
1

8
Si

gn
 L

an
gu

ag
e

1
/1

3
/2

3
5

/1
9

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

C
o

ke
r

1
5

2
1

9
C

o
lle

gi
at

e 
H

o
u

r 
St

u
d

y 
H

al
l (

M
o

n
d

ay
s)

1
/9

/2
3

5
/1

5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

TB
D

1
5

2
2

0
C

o
lle

gi
at

e 
H

o
u

r 
St

u
d

y 
H

al
l (

Tu
es

d
ay

s)
1

/1
0

/2
3

5
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

TB
D

1
5

2
2

1
C

o
lle

gi
at

e 
H

o
u

r 
St

u
d

y 
H

al
l (

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

s)
1

/1
1

/2
3

5
/1

7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

TB
D

1
5

2
2

2
C

o
lle

gi
at

e 
H

o
u

r 
St

u
d

y 
H

al
l (

Th
u

rs
d

ay
s)

1
/1

2
/2

3
5

/1
8

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
TB

D

1
5

2
2

3
C

o
lle

gi
at

e 
H

o
u

r 
St

u
d

y 
H

al
l (

Fr
id

ay
s)

1
/1

3
/2

3
5

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
TB

D

1
5

2
2

4
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 A

+ 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
1

/1
6

/2
3

3
/2

0
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
2

5
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 A

+ 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
4

/1
0

/2
3

5
/2

9
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
2

7
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 C

lo
u

d
 E

ss
en

ti
al

s+
 C

e
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
1

/1
6

/2
3

3
/2

0
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
2

8
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 C

lo
u

d
 E

ss
en

ti
al

s+
 C

e
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
4

/1
0

/2
3

5
/2

9
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
2

9
In

tr
o

 t
o

 C
yb

er
se

cu
ri

ty
1

/1
6

/2
3

3
/1

3
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
O

n
lin

e
B

ag
le

y

1
5

2
3

0
In

tr
o

 t
o

 C
yb

er
se

cu
ri

ty
4

/1
7

/2
3

6
/1

2
/2

3
$

4
9

9
.0

0
O

n
lin

e
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
3

2
P

yt
h

o
n

 C
o

d
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 In

d
u

st
ry

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

1
/1

7
/2

3
3

/1
4

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

2
3

3
P

yt
h

o
n

 C
o

d
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 In

d
u

st
ry

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

4
/1

1
/2

3
5

/3
0

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

2
3

5
FA

A
 R

EM
O

TE
 P

IL
O

T 
- 

D
R

O
N

E 
SA

FE
TY

1
/1

4
/2

3
1

/1
4

/2
3

$
3

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

2
3

6
FA

A
 R

EM
O

TE
 P

IL
O

T 
- 

D
R

O
N

E 
SA

FE
TY

2
/1

1
/2

3
2

/1
1

/2
3

$
3

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

2
3

7
FA

A
 R

EM
O

TE
 P

IL
O

T 
- 

D
R

O
N

E 
SA

FE
TY

3
/1

8
/2

3
3

/1
8

/2
3

$
3

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

2
3

8
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

To
d

ay
 -

 B
ra

d
en

to
n

 C
am

p
u

s
2

/2
2

/2
3

3
/1

/2
3

$
4

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
C

ar
o

ta

1
5

2
3

9
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

To
d

ay
 -

 B
ra

d
en

to
n

 C
am

p
u

s
2

/2
8

/2
3

3
/7

/2
3

$
4

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
C

ar
o

ta

1
5

2
4

0
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 N

et
w

o
rk

+ 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
1

/1
6

/2
3

3
/1

3
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
4

1
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 N

et
w

o
rk

+ 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
4

/1
0

/2
3

5
/2

9
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
4

2
0

1
 H

o
w

 t
o

 S
ta

rt
 Y

o
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s
1

/1
8

/2
3

2
/1

/2
3

$
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

St
an

d
ri

d
ge

1
5

2
4

3
0

1
 H

o
w

 t
o

 S
ta

rt
 Y

o
u

r 
N

o
n

-P
ro

fi
t

2
/1

6
/2

3
3

/2
/2

3
$

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Fa

u
cy

1
5

2
4

4
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: C
yb

er
se

cu
ri

ty
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

C
o

h
o

rt
2

/6
/2

3
8

/3
/2

3
$

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
4

5
0

1
 H

o
w

 t
o

 G
ro

w
 Y

o
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s
3

/1
6

/2
3

4
/1

3
/2

3
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
el

lo

1
5

2
4

6
H

o
w

 t
o

 G
ro

w
 Y

o
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
(S

A
TU

R
D

A
Y 

SE
SS

IO
N

)
3

/1
8

/2
3

3
/1

8
/2

3
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
el

lo

1
5

2
4

8
A

W
S 

C
lo

u
d

 P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
2

/6
/2

3
3

/2
0

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

*

1
5

2
5

1
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

M
ar

ch
 C

o
h

o
rt

3
/2

1
/2

3
8

/3
1

/2
3

$
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

2
5

4
1

: J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
1

9
th

 —
 2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r 
To

u
rs

1
/1

9
/2

3
1

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
d

ge
rs

-M
is

ly
an

1
5

2
5

5
0

2
: F

EB
R

U
A

R
Y 

1
6

th
 —

 2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

To
u

rs
2

/1
6

/2
3

2
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

d
ge

rs
-M

is
ly

an

1
5

2
5

6
0

3
: M

A
R

C
H

 1
6

th
 —

 2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

To
u

rs
3

/1
6

/2
3

3
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

d
ge

rs
-M

is
ly

an

1
5

2
5

8
0

4
: A

P
R

IL
 2

0
th

 —
 2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r 
To

u
rs

4
/2

0
/2

3
4

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
d

ge
rs

-M
is

ly
an

1
5

2
6

2
1

0
 O

n
lin

e 
H

ac
ks

 t
o

 H
el

p
 Y

o
u

 R
u

n
 Y

o
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s
3

/1
6

/2
3

3
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
el

lo

1
5

2
6

3
C

u
lt

iv
at

in
g 

P
o

si
ti

vi
ty

1
/1

8
/2

3
1

/1
8

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
5

2
6

4
Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

am
 D

yn
am

ic
s 

Th
ro

u
gh

 T
ru

st
 a

n
d

 A
n

 O
u

tw
ar

d
 M

in
d

se
t

1
/1

9
/2

3
1

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                   12



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

1
5

2
6

5
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1
/2

5
/2

3
1

/2
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

2
6

6
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 is

 Y
o

u
r 

Su
p

er
p

o
w

er
1

/3
1

/2
3

1
/3

1
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
M

ar
co

1
5

2
6

7
Fi

ve
 T

h
in

gs
 Y

o
u

 S
h

o
u

ld
 K

n
o

w
 B

ef
o

re
 Y

o
u

 S
ta

rt
 Y

o
u

r 
N

o
n

-P
ro

fi
t 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
2

/1
6

/2
3

2
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Fa
u

cy

1
5

2
6

8
Fr

ee
 a

n
d

 C
h

ea
p

 D
es

ig
n

 T
o

o
ls

 t
o

 H
el

p
 Y

o
u

 A
tt

ra
ct

 M
o

re
 C

u
st

o
m

er
s

2
/9

/2
3

2
/9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
M

ei
er

1
5

2
7

0
N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g 

M
ad

e 
Ea

sy
 -

 H
o

w
 t

o
 F

ea
rl

es
sl

y 
M

ee
t 

P
eo

p
le

 a
n

d
 B

e 

Ev
en

 M
o

re
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 a
t 

Yo
u

r 
Jo

b
3

/2
0

/2
3

4
/3

/2
3

$
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

G
ra

b
er

1
5

2
7

1
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

 F
u

n
d

am
en

ta
ls

2
/6

/2
3

8
/1

6
/2

3
$

4
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

*

1
5

2
7

2
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
o

w
er

 F
u

n
d

am
en

ta
ls

4
/1

0
/2

3
5

/2
2

/2
3

$
4

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
*

1
5

2
7

3
O

C
A

 J
av

a 
P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

3
/2

1
/2

3
5

/2
5

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

2
7

5
5

 S
ec

re
ts

 t
o

 R
ed

u
ce

 Y
o

u
r 

Fe
ar

 o
f 

N
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
3

/1
3

/2
3

3
/1

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

G
ra

b
er

1
5

2
7

7
0

1
 S

o
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 f
o

r 
Sm

al
l B

u
si

n
es

se
s

4
/1

2
/2

3
5

/3
/2

3
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

M
cN

u
lt

y

1
5

2
7

8
0

1
 H

o
w

 t
o

 A
sk

 f
o

r 
W

h
at

 Y
o

u
 W

an
t.

..a
n

d
 G

et
 It

: N
eg

o
ti

at
in

g 
Sk

ill
s 

fo
r 

W
o

m
en

3
/2

2
/2

3
3

/2
9

/2
3

$
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

A
cc

ar
d

i

1
5

2
7

9
Jo

b
 S

ea
rc

h
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
4

/2
0

/2
3

5
/1

8
/2

3
$

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

u
tu

lis

1
5

2
8

0
3

 S
ec

re
ts

 t
o

 U
si

n
g 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 t
o

 G
ro

w
 Y

o
u

r 
B

u
si

n
es

s
4

/1
2

/2
3

4
/1

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

M
cN

u
lt

y

1
5

2
8

2
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
/6

/2
3

1
/6

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

2
8

3
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

1
/2

7
/2

3
1

/2
7

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

2
8

4
U

X
/U

I W
eb

 D
ev

el
o

p
er

1
/1

7
/2

3
3

/1
4

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Li
n

k

1
5

2
8

5
U

X
/U

I W
eb

 D
ev

el
o

p
er

4
/1

1
/2

3
5

/3
0

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Li
n

k

1
5

2
8

7
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

+
 C

e
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
1

/1
6

/2
3

3
/1

3
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
R

o
u

th
ie

r

1
5

2
8

8
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

+
 C

e
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
4

/1
0

/2
3

5
/2

9
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
8

9
H

e
al

th
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ex

p
o

 S
p

ri
n

g 
'2

3
 -

 E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

R
e

gi
st

ra
ti

o
n

2
/2

7
/2

3
2

/2
7

/2
3

$
1

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

*

1
5

2
9

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 T
e

am
 (

C
ER

T)
 B

as
ic

 T
ra

in
in

g 

(H
yb

ri
d

)
2

/1
8

/2
3

2
/2

5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
G

ar
ci

a

1
5

2
9

1
SC

F 
#g

et
h

ir
ed

 C
ar

ee
r 

Fa
ir

 S
p

ri
n

g 
'2

3
 E

m
p

lo
ye

r 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

4
/1

9
/2

3
4

/1
9

/2
3

$
3

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
5

2
9

2
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1
/2

5
/2

3
1

/2
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

2
9

3
W

o
rd

P
re

ss
 W

eb
 D

ev
e

lo
p

er
2

/7
/2

3
8

/1
0

/2
3

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
Li

n
k

1
5

2
9

5
FI

R
ST

 L
EG

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
- 

Ex
p

lo
re

 F
es

ti
va

l
1

/1
4

/2
3

2
/4

/2
3

$
3

5
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

2
9

6
C

o
m

p
TI

A
 IT

F+
 C

e
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
1

/1
6

/2
3

3
/1

5
/2

3
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
A

sk
er

i

1
5

2
9

9
SL

P
 K

ic
k 

O
ff

2
/2

/2
3

2
/2

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
0

1
SL

P
- 

R
ec

ru
it

in
g 

a 
M

u
lt

i-
G

en
er

at
io

n
al

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

2
/9

/2
3

2
/9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
5

3
0

2
Fo

u
n

d
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

2
/1

4
/2

3
2

/1
4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                   13



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

1
5

3
0

3
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 is

 Y
o

u
r 

Su
p

er
p

o
w

er
2

/1
4

/2
3

2
/1

4
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
N

ie
re

n
b

er
g

1
5

3
0

4
SL

P
 F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
2

/1
6

/2
3

2
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
0

5
C

o
u

ra
ge

o
u

s 
C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s:

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

in
g 

w
it

h
 C

o
n

vi
ct

io
n

, 

C
la

ri
ty

, a
n

d
 K

in
d

n
es

s
2

/1
6

/2
3

2
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
5

3
0

6
St

at
e 

C
h

ild
ca

re
 T

e
st

in
g

2
/2

5
/2

3
2

/2
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

3
0

7
U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

yo
u

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ty

le
2

/2
8

/2
3

2
/2

8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

M
ar

co

1
5

3
0

8
SL

P
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

yo
u

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ty

le
3

/2
/2

3
3

/2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
ar

co

1
5

3
0

9
In

te
rp

er
so

n
al

 S
ki

lls
3

/7
/2

3
3

/7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

C
o

n
n

el
l

1
5

3
1

0
EL

P
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

yo
u

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ty

le
3

/9
/2

3
3

/9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
1

1
SL

P
- 

M
an

ag
in

g 
a 

M
u

lt
i-

G
en

er
at

io
n

al
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
3

/1
6

/2
3

3
/1

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
R

o
th

1
5

3
1

2
Th

e 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 B
et

w
ee

n
 E

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

3
/2

1
/2

3
3

/2
1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

3
1

3
R

e
fr

am
in

g 
C

o
n

fl
ic

t 
an

d
 L

e
ve

ra
gi

n
g 

it
 t

o
 S

tr
en

gt
h

en
 R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s
3

/2
2

/2
3

3
/2

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
5

3
1

4
EL

P
- 

C
o

ac
h

in
g 

vs
 M

an
ag

in
g

3
/2

3
/2

3
3

/2
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
5

3
1

5
SL

P
 -

Th
e 

R
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 B

et
w

ee
n

 E
xp

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
3

/3
0

/2
3

3
/3

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
1

6
M

o
ti

va
ti

n
g 

an
d

 E
n

ga
gi

n
g 

th
e 

Te
am

 Y
o

u
 L

e
ad

4
/4

/2
3

4
/4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

3
1

7
EL

P
 -

Th
e 

R
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 B

et
w

ee
n

 E
xp

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
4

/5
/2

3
4

/5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
1

9
SL

P
- 

Le
ad

in
g 

Th
ro

u
gh

 S
tr

en
gt

h
s

4
/1

3
/2

3
4

/1
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
5

3
2

0
N

av
ig

at
in

g 
D

if
fi

cu
lt

 C
o

n
ve

rs
at

io
n

s
4

/1
8

/2
3

4
/1

8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

M
ar

co

1
5

3
2

1
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

iz
in

g 
C

o
re

 V
al

u
es

4
/2

0
/2

3
4

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
5

3
2

2
SL

P
 M

o
ti

va
ti

n
g 

th
e 

Te
am

 Y
o

u
 L

e
ad

4
/2

0
/2

3
4

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
5

3
2

3
N

av
ig

at
in

g 
D

if
fi

cu
lt

 S
it

u
at

io
n

s
4

/2
6

/2
3

4
/2

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
5

3
2

4
SL

P
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

4
/2

7
/2

3
4

/2
7

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

M
ar

co

1
5

3
3

0
Ti

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

1
/2

0
/2

3
1

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
N

ie
re

n
b

er
g

1
5

3
3

1
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

2
/1

8
/2

3
2

/1
8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

3
3

2
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

3
/1

8
/2

3
3

/1
8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

3
3

3
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

4
/2

9
/2

3
4

/2
9

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
o

ra
n

1
5

3
3

4
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

2
/7

/2
3

2
/7

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

3
3

6
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
2

/2
1

/2
3

2
/2

1
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

3
3

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
2

/2
3

/2
3

2
/2

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

3
3

8
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
R

is
k 

Tr
an

sf
e

r 
an

d
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
1

/2
0

/2
3

1
/2

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

O
w

en

1
5

3
3

9
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

2
/2

8
/2

3
2

/2
8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                   14



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

1
5

3
4

0
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

3
/8

/2
3

3
/8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

3
4

1
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

3
/2

8
/2

3
3

/2
8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

3
4

3
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e

4
/1

8
/2

3
4

/1
8

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
Zo

o
m

D
o

ra
n

1
5

3
4

4
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

2
/2

5
/2

3
2

/2
5

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

3
4

5
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

3
/2

5
/2

3
3

/2
5

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

3
4

6
C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 D

iv
o

rc
e 

(S
p

an
is

h
)

4
/2

2
/2

3
4

/2
2

/2
3

$
5

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

C
es

te
ro

1
5

3
4

7
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
 3

 L
e

ve
l 1

1
/3

0
/2

3
1

/3
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
5

3
4

8
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

2
/8

/2
3

2
/8

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
B

re
sl

er

1
5

3
4

9
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
1

2
/1

5
/2

3
2

/1
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

3
5

0
M

in
d

fu
ln

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

3
/9

/2
3

3
/9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
5

3
5

2
M

ak
er

s 
&

 H
ac

ke
rs

 (
2

n
d

-5
th

 g
ra

d
e)

 S
p

ri
n

g 
C

am
p

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 

R
an

ch
3

/1
3

/2
3

3
/1

7
/2

3
$

2
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

B
ag

le
y

1
5

3
5

3
Sp

ri
n

g 
B

re
ak

 c
am

p
 b

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 a
ft

er
 c

ar
e

3
/1

3
/2

3
3

/1
7

/2
3

$
5

0
.0

0
B

ag
le

y

1
5

3
5

4
C

EO
 N

e
xu

s
1

/9
/2

3
1

/9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

*

1
5

3
5

5
SB

A
 L

o
an

s 
an

d
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 T

h
at

 W
o

rk
3

/1
5

/2
3

3
/1

5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

M
an

n
in

g

1
5

3
5

6
0

1
 G

et
ti

n
g 

St
ar

te
d

 S
m

al
l G

ro
u

p
 C

o
ac

h
in

g
2

/2
/2

3
2

/2
/2

3
$

1
9

9
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

St
an

d
ri

d
ge

1
5

3
6

2
FI

R
ST

 L
EG

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
- 

Q
u

al
if

yi
n

g 
To

u
rn

am
en

t
1

/2
8

/2
3

1
/2

8
/2

3
$

7
5

.0
0

B
ag

le
y

1
5

3
6

3
C

yb
er

/I
T 

C
e

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 E
xa

m
 P

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 P
ro

gr
am

1
/1

/2
3

7
/3

1
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
*

1
5

3
6

4
H

e
al

th
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Ex

p
o

 S
p

ri
n

g 
'2

3
 -

 E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

R
e

gi
st

ra
ti

o
n

2
/2

7
/2

3
2

/2
7

/2
3

$
2

5
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
5

3
6

5
TO

P
 O

th
er

 C
la

ss
 C

re
d

it
4

/3
0

/2
3

4
/3

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

*

1
5

3
6

6
Em

o
ti

o
n

al
 In

te
lli

ge
n

ce
3

/2
2

/2
3

3
/2

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
5

3
6

7
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 2

3
/2

9
/2

3
3

/2
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

3
6

8
1

0
 S

ec
re

ts
 t

o
 G

et
 Y

o
u

r 
W

eb
si

te
 F

o
u

n
d

 o
n

 G
o

o
gl

e 
an

d
 G

ro
w

 Y
o

u
r 

Sa
le

s
2

/2
1

/2
3

2
/2

8
/2

3
$

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

u
cc

i

1
5

3
6

9
D

es
ig

n
 T

ip
s 

fo
r 

B
e

gi
n

n
er

s 
- 

1
0

 W
ay

s 
to

 U
se

 C
an

va
 f

o
r 

Yo
u

r 
Sm

al
l 

B
u

si
n

es
s

3
/2

8
/2

3
3

/2
8

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

u
cc

i

1
5

3
7

0
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

2
/1

0
/2

3
2

/1
0

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

3
7

1
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

2
/2

5
/2

3
2

/2
5

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

3
7

3
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

3
/2

5
/2

3
3

/2
5

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

3
7

5
(B

LS
/C

P
R

) 
B

as
ic

 L
if

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

4
/2

9
/2

3
4

/2
9

/2
3

$
6

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

La
n

d
es

1
5

3
7

7
FI

R
ST

 L
EG

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
- 

W
es

t 
Fl

o
ri

d
a 

R
e

gi
o

n
al

 C
h

am
p

io
n

sh
ip

2
/1

8
/2

3
2

/1
8

/2
3

$
1

2
5

.0
0

B
ag

le
y

1
5

3
8

2
A

ss
er

ti
ve

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

4
/1

3
/2

3
4

/1
3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
5

3
8

3
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
 3

4
/1

9
/2

3
4

/1
9

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

3
8

4
B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

1
4

/1
9

/2
3

4
/1

9
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

R
o

ge
rs

1
5

3
8

5
B

u
si

n
es

s 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

2
4

/2
6

/2
3

4
/2

6
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
Zo

o
m

R
o

ge
rs

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                   15



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

A
M

EN
D

ED
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
3

1
5

3
8

9
W

o
rd

P
re

ss
 W

eb
 D

ev
e

lo
p

er
4

/1
0

/2
3

5
/2

9
/2

3
$

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Li

n
k

1
5

4
0

1
C

P
R

2
/1

5
/2

3
2

/1
5

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

La
n

d
es

1
5

4
1

6
C

lin
ic

al
s 

- 
LE

C
O

M
1

/3
/2

3
6

/3
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

St
ew

ar
t

1
5

4
2

8
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
3

/2
1

/2
3

3
/2

1
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

4
2

9
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
3

/2
3

/2
3

3
/2

3
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

4
3

0
R

o
o

t 
C

au
se

 A
n

al
ys

is
3

/9
/2

3
3

/1
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
G

an
d

er

1
5

4
3

2
P

re
se

n
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
 C

o
n

fi
d

en
ce

4
/3

/2
3

4
/3

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

1
5

4
3

3
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

4
/2

8
/2

3
4

/2
8

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

4
3

4
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 T
e

am
 (

C
ER

T)
 T

ra
in

 t
h

e 
Tr

ai
n

er
 

(T
TT

)
4

/1
8

/2
3

5
/2

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
G

ar
ci

a

1
5

4
3

5
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 R
eg

is
tr

an
ts

 P
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
Ev

en
t

3
/1

5
/2

3
3

/1
5

/2
3

$
1

0
0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
*

1
5

4
3

6
TO

P
 -

 C
P

R
3

/2
2

/2
3

3
/2

2
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
W

ar
d

m
an

1
5

4
4

8
Te

am
 B

u
ild

in
g-

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
4

/2
8

/2
3

4
/2

8
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
O

ff
-s

it
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
M

ar
co

1
5

4
4

9
0

1
 R

es
u

m
e 

M
ak

eo
ve

r 
C

lin
ic

4
/2

0
/2

3
4

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

u
tu

lis

1
5

4
5

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
4

/2
5

/2
3

4
/2

5
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

4
5

1
So

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 1

0
1

 -
 L

ak
ew

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 C
am

p
u

s
4

/2
7

/2
3

4
/2

7
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
o

rn
el

l

1
5

4
5

2
Si

tu
at

io
n

al
 A

w
ar

e
n

es
s

3
/2

0
/2

3
3

/2
0

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
co

n
tr

ac
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g)
La

n
d

es

1
5

4
5

6
Ex

ce
l L

ev
e

l  
O

n
e

4
/2

7
/2

3
4

/2
7

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Sa
ra

so
ta

 M
em

o
ri

al
 H

o
sp

it
al

 (
SM

H
)

D
ev

in
e

1
5

4
6

6
FA

A
 R

EM
O

TE
 P

IL
O

T 
- 

D
R

O
N

E 
SA

FE
TY

4
/8

/2
3

4
/8

/2
3

$
3

9
9

.0
0

SC
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
B

ag
le

y

1
5

4
7

3
TO

P
 O

th
er

 C
la

ss
 C

re
d

it
  P

ro
f.

 D
ev

.
4

/3
0

/2
3

4
/3

0
/2

3
$

0
.0

0
SC

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
*

1
5

4
9

4
St

re
ss

 is
 Y

o
u

r 
Su

p
er

P
o

w
er

4
/1

4
/2

3
4

/1
4

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

O
ff

-s
it

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (

co
n

tr
ac

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g)

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
5

5
0

3
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

P
ri

va
te

 T
u

to
ri

n
g

4
/1

4
/2

3
4

/1
4

/2
3

$
9

0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
5

5
0

5
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
- 

Er
in

, A
n

ge
lic

a,
 A

C
, M

an
d

i, 
Za

ch
, S

te
p

h
an

ie
, C

ar
in

a,
 A

m
i

3
/1

/2
3

3
/1

/2
3

$
0

.0
0

Zo
o

m
M

ar
co

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                   16



Exhibit D

                                                                   17



                                                                   18



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: M

ar
ch

 2
02

3

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
Ch

er
i M

ar
ks

3/2
/20

23
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Lib
ra

ria
n, 

Re
fer

en
ce

 an
d I

ns
tru

cti
on

Le
ar

nin
g R

es
ou

rce
 C

en
ter

Br
ad

en
ton

Er
in 

Bu
ck

ley
3/2

0/2
02

3
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Di
re

cto
r, 

Sp
on

so
re

d P
ro

jec
ts

Ins
titu

tio
na

l E
ffe

cti
ve

ne
ss

 an
d R

es
ea

rch
Br

ad
en

ton
De

bo
ra

h C
ar

r
3/2

7/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

Bu
sin

es
s S

er
vic

es
 an

d P
ur

ch
as

ing
 A

ss
ist

an
t

Bu
sin

es
s S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton

Ch
an

ge
s

La
wr

en
ce

 B
an

the
r

3/6
/20

23
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Tr
ad

es
wo

rke
r I

I -
 G

en
er

al 
Ma

int
en

an
ce

Fa
cil

itie
s, 

Pl
an

nin
g a

nd
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, C
en

tra
l S

er
vic

es
Ce

ntr
al 

Se
rvi

ce
s, 

Ma
il a

nd
 C

op
y S

ho
p

Br
ad

en
ton

Ca
me

ro
n S

mi
th

3/1
3/2

02
3

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 A

ss
ist

an
t I

I -
 D

ea
n, 

Lif
elo

ng
 Le

ar
nin

g a
nd

 W
or

kfo
rce

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t

Lif
elo

ng
 Le

ar
nin

g a
nd

 W
or

kfo
rce

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
To

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Pr

oje
ct 

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
Lif

elo
ng

 Le
ar

nin
g a

nd
 W

or
kfo

rce
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
Lif

elo
ng

 Le
ar

nin
g a

nd
 W

or
kfo

rce
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
La

ke
wo

od
 R

an
ch

Me
lan

ie 
Th

om
ps

en
3/1

3/2
02

3
Fr

om
Ca

re
er

Sk
ills

 La
b T

ec
hn

ici
an

 
Nu

rsi
ng

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
To

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Nu

rsi
ng

 A
dm

iss
ion

s
Nu

rsi
ng

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch

Au
dr

ey
 Ja

me
s

3/2
0/2

02
3

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
As

sis
tan

t, 
St

ud
en

t S
er

vic
es

  -
 C

all
 C

en
ter

Ca
ll C

en
ter

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Ca

re
er

St
aff

 A
ss

ist
an

t I
II 

- S
tud

en
t L

ife
St

ud
en

t L
ife

Br
ad

en
ton

Am
ar

in 
Ca

nn
on

3/2
2/2

02
3

Fr
om

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

Di
git

al 
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

ns
 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns

 &
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Ma
na

ge
r, 

26
 W

es
t D

igi
tal

 C
on

ten
t

26
 W

es
t E

ntr
ep

re
ne

ur
sh

ip 
Ce

nte
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns
St

ep
he

n M
ato

sk
y

3/1
0/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, C

us
tom

er
 S

er
vic

e
Tr

aff
ic 

Sa
fet

y I
ns

titu
te

Ve
nic

e
Th

eo
do

re
 V

an
 P

att
en

3/1
7/2

02
3

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Ma

na
ge

r, 
Co

ns
titu

en
t D

ata
ba

se
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
ton

W
illi

am
 G

ra
yd

on
3/2

4/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

Ad
vis

or
 II

, V
ete

ra
ns

 B
en

efi
ts,

 F
ina

nc
ial

 A
id 

Se
rvi

ce
s

Ve
ter

an
s S

er
vic

es
Ve

nic
e

Mi
tch

ell
 H

oe
ft

3/3
0/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Gr

ap
hic

 A
rtis

t
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

ns
 &

 M
ar

ke
tin

g
Br

ad
en

ton
Ph

illi
p P

hif
er

3/3
1/2

02
3

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, T

ec
hn

ica
l S

up
po

rt
Inf

or
ma

tio
n T

ec
hn

olo
gy

 S
er

vic
es

Br
ad

en
ton

Re
tir

em
en

ts
W

illi
am

 F
un

k
3/1

0/2
02

3
Ca

re
er

Tr
ad

es
 W

or
ke

r I
I -

 G
en

er
al 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
Fa

cil
itie

s, 
Pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
Br

ad
en

ton

Exhibit E

                                                                   19



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel 

Procedure 1.29.01 Travel Authorization and Funding "...those persons traveling out of the 
country must complete an approval of request for out-of-country travel form in the 
Human Resources office and must receive Board of Trustees approval prior to travel." 

DATES OF TRAVEL: 

 
APPLICANT: 

 

DEPARTMENT: 

REASON: 

LOCATION: 

PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: 
 
 

 
ESTIMATED COST: 

 

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
  Chairman, Board of Trustees 

   ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 Date 

June 17, 2023 - July 3, 2023

Kristin Goddard

Collegiate School

Fulbright Teachers for Global Classrooms (TGC) International Field Experiece

Lima, Peru

The purpose of this travel is the completion of The Fulbright Teachers for Global Classrooms Program.
This 2-week international field experience is the third step in this program which began with the completion
of a 60 hour intensive online course and participation in a two-day Global Education Symposium. My time
in Peru will include seminars on the history, culture, and education; collaboration with international
teachers on curriculum and instruction; plus, classroom observations and opportunities to co-teach and
dialogue with school administrators and faculty on the importance of globalized education.

This travel is fully-funded through the awarded Fulbright grant. The cost to the college is $0.00.

Exhibit F

                                                                   20



                                                                   21



                                                                   22



                                                                   23



                                                                   24



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel 
 

Procedure 1.29.01 Travel Authorization and Funding "...those persons traveling out of the country must complete 
an approval of request for out-of-country travel form in the Human Resources office and must receive Board of 
Trustees approval prior to travel." 
 

(REQUEST MUST BE TYPED) 

Date: 3/3/2023 

Applicant: Stephanie Cook  

Department: STEM  

Dates of Travel:  5/31/23 – 6/12/23  

Reason:  Chaperone for Student Travel Abroad to The Holocaust in Europe EF College Study  

Location: Germany, Poland, Czech Republic  

Purpose of Travel: Chaperone for Student Travel Abroad to The Holocaust in Europe EF College Study  

Estimated Cost:  $0 

Other Comments:  

 

 

 

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

        Chairman, Board of Trustees 

 

                   ____________________________________________________________________________ 

       Date 

                                                                   25



The Holocaust in Europe 
Program Itinerary 
EUH 1952: Study Abroad in Europe 
Group Leader: Professor Michael Rogers 
13 days 
 

• Day 1: Fly overnight to Germany 
 

• Day 2: Berlin 
Meet your Tour Director at the airport 
Take a walking tour of Berlin 
With your Tour Director you will see: 

• Unter den Linden, Berlin’s most elegant boulevard 
• Reichstag, an iconic landmark and home to Germany's national legislature 
• Tour includes sightseeing /lectures/ discussions 
• Enjoy dinner in Berlin 

• Day 3: Berlin 
Take a guided tour of Berlin 
With your expert local guide you will see: 

• Brandenburg Gate, Germany's iconic landmark representing peace and unity  
• Kurfürstendamm, a famous avenue that’s lined with shops, hotels, and 

restaurants   
• Remains of the Berlin Wall, a physical and ideological divider now covered in 

political graffiti  
• Visit the Haus der Wannsee-Konferenz Memorial, a former meeting place for 

senior Nazi officials which is now a museum 
• Stop to take a photo at Checkpoint Charlie, a station that guarded the border 

between East and West Germany 
• Visit the Topography of Terror Museum, a history museum located on the site 

of buildings that served as the headquarters of the Gestapo and the SS 
• Tour includes sightseeing /lectures/ discussions 

 
• Day 4: Berlin 
🔹 Cultural engagement: Take a tour of the Old Jewish Quarter and see the inspirational 
history of this resilient community which was devastated during World War II 
Visit the Jewish Museum and explore 2,000 years of German-Jewish history at this museum 
🔹 Guided learning: Gain insight into life on both sides of the Iron Curtain when you 
participate in an illuminating panel-led discussion 
 

• Day 5: Berlin • Warsaw 
Travel by train to Warsaw, Poland’s capital city which was mostly destroyed in World War II 
and rebuilt using photographs and paintings as reference 
Take a walking tour of Warsaw 
With your Tour Director you will see: 

• Gestapo headquarters, where insurgents were taken for questioning 
• Pawiak Prison, where anyone suspected of opposing the Nazis was sent 
• Enjoy dinner in Warsaw 

                                                                   26



 
• Day 6: Warsaw 

o Visit the Warsaw Ghetto Monument commemorating the heroic efforts of the Jewish 
resistance fighters  

o Tour the Jewish Ghetto with an expert local guide, which was established in 1940 as 
a way to isolate the Jewish population from the rest of the city 

o Visit the POLIN Museum of the History of Polish Jews to discover the social, 
religious, and political diversity of Polish Jews, highlighting events from the past to 
the Holocaust to today 

o Tour includes sightseeing /lectures/ discussions. 

• Day 7: Warsaw • Krakow 
Travel to Kraków, the only major Polish city to escape devastation during WWII  
Take a guided tour of Kraków 
With your expert local guide you will see: 

• Wawel Hill and Cathedral, where Polish kings were crowned and Pope John 
Paul II once served as archbishop  

• Glowny Square, passing beautiful Sukiennice Cloth Hall and the Jagiellonian 
University 

• Visit Wawel Cathedral, where kings were crowned and Pope John Paul II once 
served as archbishop 

• Tour includes sightseeing /lectures/ discussions. 
• Enjoy dinner in Kraków 

 
• Day 8: Krakow 
🔹 Cultural engagement: Visit Auschwitz and Birkenau with an expert local guide, where 
upwards of 1.5 million people died; walk through its barracks that serve as a chilling reminder 
and observe a moment of remembrance. 
Tour day concludes with reflection and discussion. 
 

• Day 9: Krakow • Prague 
Travel to Prague, former capital of the Holy Roman Empire 
 

• Day 10: Prague 
🔹 Guided learning: Tour Prague with an expert local guide 

o See Charles Bridge, an arch bridge lined with musicians and artists    
o Walk down the Golden Lane and see eleven historical buildings that mark it 
o Visit St. Vitus Cathedral, a Gothic cathedral where Czech Kings and Queens are 

coronated 
o Tour the Jewish Quarter with an expert local guide, and learn about the impact of 

Nazi occupation 
o Explore the Jewish Museum 
o Visit the Jewish Cemetery, one of the largest in Europe 
o Visit the Spanish Synagogue, designed in a Moorish style 
o Tour the Old-New Synagogue, Europe's oldest active synagogue 
o Tour includes sightseeing /lectures/ discussions. 
o Enjoy dinner in Prague 

 
 

                                                                   27



• Day 11: Prague • Nuremberg • Munich 
Travel via Nuremburg, the site of the Nazi war-crime tribunals, on your way to Munich  
🔹 Cultural engagement: Tour Nuremberg with your Tour Director and see architecture built 
up from the stone foundations bombed by the Allies during the war 

o Tour includes sightseeing /lectures/ discussions. 
o Enjoy a traditional Bavarian dinner in Munich 

 
• Day 12: Munich 

Take a guided tour of Munich 
With your expert local guide you will see: 

• Olympic Stadium, built for the 1972 Olympic Games 
• Residenz, the former royal palace of the Wittelsbach monarchs  
• Marienplatz, Munich's main city square 
• Take a WWII-focused walking tour of Munich 
• Tour includes sightseeing /lectures/ discussions. 

🔹 Guided learning: With an expert local guide, visit and reflect at the Dachau Concentration 
Camp Memorial Site, which today serves as a memorial museum and a stark reminder of the 
darkest chapter in this country’s long story 
 

• Day 13: Depart for home 
 

                                                                   28



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

April 25, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of College Employment Equity Accountability Plan Portion of the College 
Annual Equity Update 2022-2023 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the Annual 

Employment Equity Accountability Plan Portion of Annual Equity Update 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The Annual College Employment Equity Accountability Plan has a statutory deadline of May 1, 

annually.  It is also a part of the Annual Equity Update that is due to the Florida Department of 

Education by July 1, annually.  FLDOE has revised the reporting templates and the new template 

was received by the College after the required posting date for the April BOT Meeting Agenda.  

The attached document contains section 2 of the report, the College Employment Equity 

Accountability Plan, for review and approval.  The full 2022-2023 College Annual Equity Update 

will be presented to the Board for approval prior to the July 1 deadline. 

FISCAL IMPACT ________ Yes  ________ No  ____x____ N/A 

Funding Source: _______N/A___________  Amount: $__________________ 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? _______ Yes  ____x___ No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $________________ 

Attachment 

REQUESTED BY:  Dr. Ryan Hale, 
  Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness and Research 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY:  Julie Jakway 
 Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

APPROVED FOR AGENDA BY:    Dr. Carol Probstfeld 
President 

Exhibit G

                                                                   29



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

College Annual Equity Update 

2022-2023 

Template for Submission 

Deadlines: 
Part II. College Employment Equity Accountability 

Plan – May 1, 2023 
Entire College Annual Equity Update – July 3, 2023 

Submission Information 
Equity Officer: Shellie Feola 
Email: feolas@scf.edu 
Phone: 941-752-5599 
Date: April 25, 2023 

                                                                   30



Part II. College Employment Equity Accountability Plan 

Section 1012.86, F.S., Florida College System institution employment equity accountability program, 
requires that each college include in its annual equity update a plan for increasing the representation of 
women and minorities in senior-level positions, full-time faculty positions and full-time faculty positions 
who have attained continuing contract status. The plan must include specific, measurable goals and 
objectives, specific strategies and timelines for accomplishing these goals and objectives and 
comparable national standards as provided by the Florida Department of Education.  

A. Data, Analysis and Benchmarks

DFC provides colleges with employment data for the last three fall terms to evaluate employment trends
for females and minorities in senior-level positions (also referred to as Executive/Administrative/
Managerial or EAM positions), full-time instructional staff and full-time instructional staff with
continuing contract status. DFC also provides colleges with student enrollment percentages by race and
sex to be used as the benchmark for setting employment goals, as colleges continue to strive for
alignment between student population and employment demographics.

College Full-Time Executive/Administrative/Managerial Staff  
Informed by the EAM tab, complete the following table to analyze the college’s attainment of annual 
goals and long-range goals for increasing the number of women and minorities in EAM positions.  

2021-22 
Reporting Year 
College Student 

Population 
(%) 

EAM 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2021 

EAM 
Stated 

Goals (%) 
Fall 2022 

EAM 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2022 

EAM 
Goal Met 
(Yes/No) 

EAM Goals 
for 

Fall 2023 

Black Female 6.7  5.9  6.7  8.6  Yes 8.1% 

Black Male 3.6  5.9  6.0  2.9  No 3.0% 

Hispanic Female 16  -    1.0  -    No 3.2% 

Hispanic Male 8.4  -    1.0  -    No 1.8% 

Other Minorities 
Female 

3.2  11.8  11.9  5.7  No 
5.2% 

Other Minorities Male 2.2  -    N/A  -    N/A 0.5% 

White Female 37.9  44.1  N/A  57.1  N/A 53.3% 

White Male 22  32.4  N/A  25.7  N/A 24.9% 

Total Female 63.9  61.8  61.9  71.4  Yes 69.9% 

Total Male 36.1  38.2  N/A  28.6  N/A 30.1% 

Describe and evaluate strategies for addressing underrepresentation in EAM positions. 

Response: Our goals reflect the expectation that our anticipated turnover (based on market turnover 
metrics) will be backfilled in a manner that is reflective of our student population, which will bridge 
the gap between our current employment percentages and our student population percentages. We 
expect to achieve this by ensuring our employment/hiring teams are heavily involved in student and 

                                                                   31



community events, marketing our open positions to student and community outlets, including to local 
organizations, utilization of a wide variety of job boards and attendance at local hiring events. 

College Full-Time Instructional Staff 
Informed by the INST tab, complete the following table to analyze the college’s attainment of annual 
goals and long-range goals for increasing the number of women and minorities in full-time instructional 
positions.  

2021-22 
Reporting 

Year 
College 
Student 

Population 
(%) 

INST 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2021 

 INST 
Stated 

Goals (%) 
Fall 2022 

INST 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2022 

INST 
Goal Met 
(Yes/No) 

INST Goals 
for 

Fall 2023 

Black Female 6.7  1.5  1.6  1.5  No 2.5% 

Black Male 3.6  3.8  N/A  3.0  N/A 3.1% 

Hispanic Female 16  0.8  1.0  0.7  No 3.8% 

Hispanic Male 8.4  3.0  3.1  3.0  No 4.1% 

Other Minorities Female 3.2  -    0.1  -    No 0.8% 

Other Minorities Male 2.2  3.0  3.1  3.0  No 2.8% 

White Female 37.9  53.4  N/A  55.2  N/A 51.7% 

White Male 22  34.6  N/A  33.6  N/A 31.2% 

Total Female 63.9  55.6  55.7  57.5  Yes 58.7% 

Total Male 36.1  44.4  N/A  42.5  N/A 41.3% 

Describe and evaluate strategies for addressing underrepresentation in full-time instructional positions. 

Response: Our goals reflect the expectation that our anticipated turnover (based on market turnover 
metrics) will be backfilled in a manner that is reflective of our student population, which will bridge 
the gap between our current employment percentages and our student population percentages. We 
expect to achieve this by ensuring our employment/hiring teams are heavily involved in student and 
community events, marketing our open positions to student and community outlets, including to local 
organizations, utilization of a wide variety of job boards and attendance at local hiring events. 

College Full-Time Instructional Staff with Continuing Contract  
Informed by the CONT tab, complete the following table to analyze the college’s attainment of annual 
goals and long-range goals for increasing the number of women and minorities in full-time instructional 
staff with continuing contract positions.  

2021-22 
Reporting 

Year 
College 
Student 

Population 
(%) 

CONT 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2021 

CONT 
Stated 

Goals (%) 
Fall 2022 

CONT 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2022 

CONT 
Goal Met 
(Yes/No) 

CONT 
Goals for 
Fall 2023 

Black Female 6.7  2.5  2.6  1.4  No 2.4% 

                                                                   32



2021-22 
Reporting 

Year 
College 
Student 

Population 
(%) 

CONT 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2021 

CONT 
Stated 

Goals (%) 
Fall 2022 

CONT 
Actuals 

(%) 
Fall 2022 

CONT 
Goal Met 
(Yes/No) 

CONT 
Goals for 
Fall 2023 

Black Male 3.6  2.5  2.6  2.7  Yes 2.9% 

Hispanic Female 16  1.3  1.4  1.4  No 4.2% 

Hispanic Male 8.4  3.8  3.8  4.1  Yes 4.9% 

Other Minorities Female 3.2  -    0.1  -    No 0.6% 

Other Minorities Male 2.2  3.8  N/A  4.1  N/A 3.8% 

White Female 37.9  50.6  N/A  50.7  N/A 48.2% 

White Male 22  35.4  N/A  35.6  N/A 33.0% 

Total Female 63.9  54.4  54.5  53.4  No 55.4% 

Total Male 36.1  45.6  N/A  46.6  N/A 44.6% 

Describe and evaluate strategies for addressing underrepresentation in full-time instructional positions 

with continuing contract. 

Response: Our goals reflect the expectation that our anticipated turnover (based on market turnover 
metrics) will be backfilled in a manner that is reflective of our student population, which will bridge 
the gap between our current employment percentages and our student population percentages. We 
expect to achieve this by ensuring our employment/hiring teams are heavily involved in student and 
community events, marketing our open positions to student and community outlets, including to local 
organizations, utilization of a wide variety of job boards and attendance at local hiring events. 

New Barriers (Optional) 
Are there new barriers affecting the successful recruitment and/or retention of females and/or 
minorities in any employment category? 

Response: No 

Review of Part II (A): Attainment of Annual Goals 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Does the report include an analysis and 
assessment of annual and long-range 
goals for increasing women and 
minorities in: 

- - - 

EAM positions? Select one. 

Full-time instructional positions? Select one. 

Full-time with continuing contract 
instructional positions? 

Select one. 

                                                                   33



B. Evaluations of Employment Practices – Evaluations of Key Personnel and Presidents 
2) Provide a summary of the college’s board of trustees’ annual evaluation of the performance of the 
president in achieving the annual and long-term goals and objectives of the employment equity plan. 
 

Response: SCF President Dr. Probstfeld’s most recent annual evaluation is attached on the following 
pages. Part of this annual review process include the BOT’s review of equity goals, implementation of 
those goals and progress toward the achievement of those goals. 

3) What is the date of the president’s most recent evaluation? 
 

Response: SCF President Dr. Probstfeld was most recently evaluated on May 24, 2022.  

                                                                   34



                                                                   35



 

                                                                   36



 

                                                                   37



                                                                   38



Review of Part II (B): Evaluations of Employment Practices 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

Requirement Response Comments Action 

Does the report include a summary of 
the results of the annual evaluation of 
the college president in achieving the 
annual and long-term goals and 
objectives? 

Select one. 

Does the report include the date of the 
most recent presidential evaluation? 

Select one. 

C. Additional Requirements
The college should complete the following related to additional processes required by section 1012.86,
F.S.

1) The college maintains diversity and balance in the sex and ethnic composition of the selection
committee for each vacancy. Make a selection: Yes

Include a brief description of guidelines used for ensuring balanced and diverse membership on 
selection and review committees. 

Response: In our Appointment of Personnel procedure (2.06.01), it is outlined that a committee is to be 
used for all professional, administrative and faculty positions. The procedure states that the composition 
of these committees will be diverse in terms of representation. Each committee has a Human Resource 
Liasion who has responsibility of ensuring the committee is made up of diverse representation, the 
committee procedures are conducted fairly and equitably, and all qualified candidates are given equal 
treatment without discrimination or bias. 

2) Briefly describe the process used to grant continuing contracts.

Response: Faculty are eligible to apply for continuing contract in either their 5th, 6th or 7th year of 
employment. Along with that application, faculty submit a portfolio that documents their teaching 
effectiveness (performance appraisals, student evaluations, course materials, etc.), their professional 
development, and their service to the College (department, division, college or community). This 
portfolio is reviewed by the faculty member’s immediate supervisor, an administrator (typically an 
assistant dean or dean), the executive vice president/provost, and the president. If approved, the 
president then makes a recommendation to the BOT (who signals their approval or disapproval). 

3) Briefly describe the process used to annually apprise each eligible faculty member of progress toward
attainment of continuing contract status for specified populations.

                                                                   39



Response: Each faculty member is evaluated on an annual basis and included on this evaluation 
instrument is a section devoted to supervisor comments as they relate to the status of those who are on 
track to apply for continuing contract. Moreover, the appraisal instrument includes sections devoted to 
exactly those items required in the portfolio described above: teaching effectiveness, professional 
development, and service to the College. 

4) Briefly describe the college’s budgetary incentive plan to support and ensure the attainment of
employment equity accountability goals. Include how resources will be allocated to support the
implementation of strategies and the achievement of goals in a timely manner.

Response: The College funds employment initiatives supporting various recruiting tactics, such as the 
utilization of job boards and job fairs. Additionally, funding is provided to committees and clubs that 
support the college community. The college provides faculty professional development funds and tuition 
reimbursement programs for continuing education and in-service training, in addition to providing 
faculty professional development days for further training. Faculty also contribute to the college through 
participation in college committees and community organizations, which is important in the evaluation 
process. 

5) Salary Information: In the following table, include the salary ranges in which new hires were
employed compared to the salary ranges for employees with comparable experience and qualifications
as required in section 1012.86(2)(b)(5), F.S. Add additional rows if needed.

Note: Salary information is requested only for new hires. New hire information can be found in your Fall 
Staff Survey IPEDS report. Race and sex information are not required; however, the college may choose 
to include additional information for purposes of diversity analysis. 

Job 
Classification 

# of New 
Hires* 

New Hires* 
Salary Range 

# of Existing 
Employee(s) 

with 
Comparable 
Experience 

Existing 
Employee* 

Salary Range 

Row 1 211 1 $56,000 22 $37,111 - $58,635 

Row 2 212 3 $48,000 - $61,500 35 $41,453 - $65,495 

Row 3 213 2 $62,000 - $65,000 14 $46,303 - $73,159 

Row 4 215 2 $80,325 - $88,000 13 $57,771 - $91,278 

Row 5 217 1 $112,000 7 $72,078 - $113,884 

Row 6 A1 2 $34,000 - $35,000 12 $25,200 - $36,468 

Row 7 A3 1 $51,737 28 $48,147 - $54,324 

Row 8 A4 1 $66,150 20 $56,348 - $63,205 

Row 9 A6 1 $61,894 15 $53,665 - $91,943 

*IPEDS definition of New Hires: Includes full-time permanent new hires on the payroll of the institution between
November 1, 2021, and October 31, 2022, either for the first time (new to the institution) or after a break in service
and who are still on the payroll of the institution as November 1, 2022.

Review of Part II(C): Additional Requirements 
(Completed by Division of Florida Colleges) 

                                                                   40



Requirement Response Comments Action 

Does the report include a brief 
description of guidelines used for 
ensuring balanced and diverse 
membership on selection and review 
committees? 

Select one. 

Does the report provide a summary of 
the process utilized to grant continuing 
contracts? 

Select one. 

Does the report include a description of 
the process used to annually apprise 
eligible faculty of their progress 
towards attaining continuing contract 
status? 

Select one. 

Has the college developed a budgetary 
incentive plan to support and ensure 
attainment of the goals developed 
pursuant to section 1012.86, F.S.? 

Select one. 

Did the college include a summary 
of the incentive plan? 

Select one. 

Did the summary include strategic 
resource allocation? 

Select one. 

Does the report include a comparison 
of the salary ranges of new hires to 
salary ranges for employees with 
comparable experience and 
qualifications? 

Select one. 

                                                                   41



 Page 1 of 3 

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – February 2023 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2023. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year decreased 0.24% compared to the same 
period last year. This slight decrease is the result of timing differences related to student 
fee billings. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 4% over Other Student Fees 
reported through February of last year. This increase is driven by an increase in Repeat 
Course Fees, increased application fees, and increased revenue from Lifelong 
Learning/Workforce Development. Support from Local Government decreased by 4% 
over Support from Local Government through February of last year. State Support 
increased by 14% over State Support through February of last year due to increased 
appropriations for the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 2% higher as compared to last 
February. Services expense increased 3% and Materials and Supplies expense 
increased 16% compared to February of last year.  Materials and Supplies expense 
increase is due to the purchase of specialized software during the current year. Other 
Current Charges decreased 5% compared to the same category through February of 
last year. This drop is due to fewer fee waivers as a result of decreased enrollment. 
Capital Outlay in February was $35,464 compared to $117,056 last February, which 
included the purchase of new passenger and cargo vans.  

With this fiscal year 67% complete, personnel costs are at 54% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, less than the three-year average of 68% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 44% of the amount budgeted, slightly less than the three-
year average of 46% this time of year. 

Exhibit H

                                                                   42



 Page 2 of 3 

In summary, with the year 67% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 67% of the Adjusted Budget, less than the
three-year average of 68% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 44% of the Adjusted Budget, less than the
three-year average of 53% for this time of year.

• Revenues are greater and expenses are less than what would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of February 28, 2023, totaled $1,179,412, 
compared to the three-year average of $1,102,830. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,035,319 and Other Student Fees revenue is $92,764, compared to the three-year 
average of $994,135 and $99,943, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$51,329 compared to the three-year average of $8,753 for this time of year. This 
increase is largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $712,625, with Personnel totaling $618,804 and Current 
Expense totaling $93,821, compared to the three-year average of $745,273, $662,039, 
and $83,234, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 72% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 67% for this time of year. Total Expense is 45% of that budgeted, equal 
to the three-year average for this time of year. 

                                                                   43



 Page 3 of 3 

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of February 28, 2023, totaled $3,086,311 compared to the three-year average of 
$2,553,583. Support from Local Government is $2,845,703 compared to the three-year 
average of $2,356,013 for this time of year. State Support is $157,797 compared to the 
three-year average of $162,067 for this time of year. Federal Support is $31,965 
compared to the three-year average of $9,878 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$50,846 compared to the three-year average of $28,918 for this time of year. This 
increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $2,629,021, with Personnel 
totaling $1,784,989, Current Expense totaling $693,813 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $150,218 during the period. These figures compare to the three-year averages 
of $2,165,850, $1,332,539, $637,333, and $195,978, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 64% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 60% for this time of year. Total Expense is 52% of that budgeted, less 
than the three-year average for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Other Revenue, and Transfers from Other Funds. Total 
Revenue as of February 28, 2023, was $1,061,723 compared to $902,935 during the 
same period last year. Through February 28, 2023, Support from Local Government is 
$1,009,483, State Support is $42,622, Federal Support is $1,801 and Other Revenue is 
$7,817. Last year’s figures were $808,034, $28,474, $64,701, and $1,726 respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense are $1,546,735, with Personnel totaling 
$787,052 and Current Expense totaling $255,746. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$503,937 during the period, largely a result of moving portable classroom buildings from 
the Bradenton to the Venice campus. These figures compare to $809,915, $483,619, 
$141,815 and $184,480, respectively, during the same period last year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 55% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 63% for this time of year. Total Expense is 62% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 31% for this time of year.  

                                                                   44



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

13
,3

34
,6

18
13

,5
44

,6
18

11
,9

67
,2

93
88

%
14

,9
00

,5
50

14
,9

00
,5

50
11

,9
95

,7
48

81
%

0%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
03

9,
24

3
3,

23
8,

39
3

2,
50

1,
33

1
77

%
2,

80
0,

71
8

3,
08

2,
71

8
2,

41
6,

61
9

78
%

4%
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
78

9,
42

3
1,

78
9,

42
3

1,
33

6,
02

1
75

%
1,

87
9,

68
6

1,
87

9,
68

6
1,

38
7,

35
9

74
%

-4
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

32
,3

34
,0

55
32

,3
34

,0
55

17
,9

90
,4

95
56

%
26

,3
25

,8
74

26
,3

25
,8

74
15

,7
65

,5
51

60
%

14
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt

0
26

,0
00

21
,6

99
83

%
3,

90
0,

00
0

2,
56

0,
00

0
1,

08
3,

13
1

46
G

ift
s,

 P
riv

at
e 

G
ra

nt
s 

& 
C

on
tra

ct
s

0
51

0,
00

0
51

0,
00

0
10

0%
0

0
0

47
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

55
5,

36
2

63
4,

88
0

65
3,

56
1

10
3%

45
6,

97
2

48
8,

97
2

32
4,

12
6

66
%

10
2%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [2
]

14
1,

81
7

39
1,

81
7

26
3,

78
5

67
%

11
0,

45
5

11
0,

45
5

97
,4

60
88

%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
[3

]
29

8,
54

8
29

8,
54

8
(0

)
0%

1,
25

5,
54

8
2,

59
7,

04
8

2,
12

9,
42

3
82

%
-1

00
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
51

,4
93

,0
66

52
,7

67
,7

34
35

,2
44

,1
84

67
%

51
,6

29
,8

03
51

,9
45

,3
03

35
,1

99
,4

17
68

%
0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
51

,4
93

,0
66

52
,7

67
,7

34
35

,2
44

,1
84

67
%

51
,6

29
,8

03
51

,9
45

,3
03

35
,1

99
,4

17
68

%
0%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
23

,7
27

,3
97

25
,3

51
,1

36
14

,3
22

,5
46

56
%

24
,5

27
,5

43
24

,1
36

,5
28

14
,1

46
,3

28
59

%
1%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

74
3,

10
9

3,
74

8,
35

9
2,

03
9,

34
6

54
%

3,
80

9,
10

9
3,

88
6,

90
9

1,
82

9,
12

4
47

%
11

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

12
,3

57
,0

08
11

,0
57

,1
19

5,
31

7,
17

9
48

%
11

,5
56

,5
91

11
,9

93
,3

07
5,

27
6,

01
7

44
%

1%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
39

,8
27

,5
14

40
,1

56
,6

15
21

,6
79

,0
71

54
%

39
,8

93
,2

43
40

,0
16

,7
44

21
,2

51
,4

69
53

%
2%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
10

,1
82

,2
79

10
,4

13
,5

20
5,

54
7,

43
9

53
%

10
,2

51
,2

15
10

,2
54

,9
14

5,
38

6,
34

8
53

%
3%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
3,

68
9,

74
0

3,
72

9,
10

7
1,

93
0,

48
6

52
%

3,
77

6,
45

6
3,

71
5,

37
7

1,
67

1,
19

8
45

%
16

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [5

]
4,

47
2,

36
9

4,
54

3,
37

7
83

1,
35

4
18

%
3,

01
2,

66
7

3,
04

0,
25

6
87

2,
30

6
29

%
-5

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

18
,3

44
,3

88
18

,6
86

,0
04

8,
30

9,
27

8
44

%
17

,0
40

,3
38

17
,0

10
,5

47
7,

92
9,

85
3

47
%

5%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

00
1,

14
1

35
,4

64
4%

26
,8

45
24

8,
63

5
11

7,
05

6
47

%
-7

0%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

00
1,

14
1

35
,4

64
4%

26
,8

45
24

8,
63

5
11

7,
05

6
47

%
-7

0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
59

,2
01

,1
48

59
,8

43
,7

59
31

,0
23

,8
13

52
%

56
,9

60
,4

26
57

,2
75

,9
26

29
,2

98
,3

78
51

%
6%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
til

iti
es

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

2
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
3

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                   45



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
28

3,
73

7
1,

28
3,

73
7

1,
03

5,
31

9
81

%
1,

36
8,

21
0

1,
36

8,
21

0
1,

02
0,

60
5

75
%

1%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

12
3,

68
9

12
3,

68
9

92
,7

64
75

%
12

6,
17

3
12

6,
17

3
95

,8
56

76
%

-3
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [1
]

3,
76

7
48

,7
67

51
,3

29
10

5%
2,

89
7

2,
89

7
1,

87
3

65
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
63

4,
35

7
1,

17
9,

41
2

72
%

1,
67

5,
44

4
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
11

8,
33

3
67

%
5%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

58
9,

35
7

1,
63

4,
35

7
1,

17
9,

41
2

72
%

1,
67

5,
44

4
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
11

8,
33

3
67

%
5%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
72

8,
40

7
72

8,
40

7
23

8,
89

6
33

%
82

6,
01

1
82

6,
01

1
23

2,
24

4
28

%
3%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
30

6,
68

0
84

%
36

7,
00

0
36

7,
00

0
26

6,
45

2
73

%
15

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

27
5,

67
9

27
5,

67
9

73
,2

28
27

%
30

5,
50

2
30

5,
50

2
62

,9
66

21
%

16
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
37

1,
08

6
1,

37
1,

08
6

61
8,

80
4

45
%

1,
49

8,
51

3
1,

49
8,

51
3

56
1,

66
2

37
%

10
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
25

,0
70

24
,6

68
14

,8
32

60
%

30
,6

50
30

,8
77

4,
27

2
14

%
24

7%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

77
,7

65
84

,0
29

48
,6

73
   

   
 

58
%

83
,5

45
83

,3
18

49
,6

53
60

%
-2

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [3

]
11

5,
60

1
11

5,
60

1
30

,3
17

26
%

62
,7

36
62

,7
36

36
,5

03
58

%
-1

7%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

21
8,

43
6

22
4,

29
8

93
,8

21
42

%
17

6,
93

1
17

6,
93

1
90

,4
27

51
%

4%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

58
9,

52
2

1,
59

5,
38

4
71

2,
62

6
45

%
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
65

2,
08

9
39

%
9%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seSt
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

3
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
2

                                                                   46



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twenty-six (26) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twenty-six (26) February 2023

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUE 52,585,104 130 <a> 52,585,234
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,002,802 $ 130 $ 0 $ 64,002,932
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 40,181,614 $ (25,000) <b>  $  $ 40,156,614

CURRENT EXPENSE 18,660,874 25,130 <c> 18,686,004

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,001,141 0 <d> 1,001,141

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,159,173 <e> 4,159,173

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 64,002,802 $ 130 $ 0 $ 64,002,932
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $130 increase in Revenue is due to:
Increase to revenue for software related to digital collective 130  

$ 130  

<b> The $25,000 decrease in Salaries Expense is due to:
Decrease in funds due to consulting expense transfer (25,000)  

$ (25,000)  

<c> The $25,130 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase to budget for software related to digital collective 25,000
Increase in funds due to consulting expense transfer 130

$ 25,130

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit I

                                                                   47



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Twenty-seven (27) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Twenty-seven (27) February 2023

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
-- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 17,965,268 $ $ $ 17,965,268

REVENUE 40,276,138 <a> 183,795 40,092,343
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 58,241,406 $ 0 $ 183,795 $ 58,057,611
=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 0   $          $ 0

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,146,586 178,428 <b> 1,325,014

CAPITAL OUTLAY 29,767,924 339,777 <c> 30,107,701

ENDING FUND BALANCE 27,326,896 <d> 27,326,896
---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 58,241,406 $ 518,205 $ 0 $ 58,759,611
=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $183,795 decrease in Revenue is due to:
Return HEERF Fund From Capital to Temporary Staffing $ (183,795)

$ (183,795)

<b> The $178,428 net increase in Current Expense is due to:
Service Contracts/Agreements 2,280
Office Materials and Supplies 7,076
Data Software - Adm/Non-Capitalized 2,000
Minor Equipment (100.01 - 999.99) 81,632
Minor Computer Equip(100.01-999.99) 85,440

$ 178,428

<c> The $339,777 net increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Educational Computer Equipment ($1000-$4999) $ 14,214.00 
Office Computer Equipment ($1000-$4999) (79,142.00)              
Non-Computer Educational Furniture & Equipment (1000-4999) 25,000.00 
Non-Computer Office Furniture & Equipment (1000-4999) (2,016.00) 
Educational Furniture and Equipment (5000+) 9,342.60 
Office Furniture and Equipment (5000+) 60,000.00 
General Construction (183,138.00)            
Non-Capitalized Repairs/Maintenance/Remodeling 495,516.00             

$ 339,777

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                   48



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Twenty-eight (28) FISCAL YEAR:  2022-23
AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Twenty-eight (28) February 2023

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,637,477 $   $ $ 1,637,477

REVENUE 15,436,614             183,795 <a> 15,620,409
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 17,074,091 $ 183,795 $ 0 $ 17,257,886
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 4,339,612 $ 20,000 <b>       $ 4,359,612

CURRENT EXPENSE 5,574,194 338,795 <c> 5,912,989

CAPITAL OUTLAY 856,101 24,800 <d> 880,901

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,304,183 6,304,183
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 17,074,090 $ 383,595 $ 0 $ 17,457,685
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $183,795 increase in Revenue is due to:
Return HEERF Fund from Capital to Temporary Staffing 21,935 
Return HEERF Fund from Capital to Temporary Staffing 61,860 
Return HEERF Fund from Capital to Temporary Staffing 100,000 

$ 183,795

<b>  The $20,000 net increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Transfer from Fund Balance to Athletics 20,000

$ 20,000

<c>  The $338,795 increase in Current Expense is due to:
To purchase smart keyboards for ipads 12,860 
Return HEERF Fund from Capital to Temporary Staffing 183,795 
To reverse duplicate budget adjust (12,860) 
Transfer from Fund Balance to Counseling 80,000 
Transfer Food Subsidy to Contingency from Fund Balance 75,000 

$ 338,795

<d>  The $24,800 increase in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Transfer from Fund Balance to Athletic Equipment & Materials 24,800

$ 24,800

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                   49



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

3,
93

8,
55

1
4,

21
6,

15
4

2,
84

5,
70

3
67

%
3,

77
3,

27
6

4,
01

5,
85

0
2,

55
0,

28
3

64
%

12
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

40
15

0,
04

0
15

7,
79

7
10

5%
27

1,
54

0
27

1,
54

0
41

,8
68

27
7%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
36

5,
30

8
31

,9
65

9%
11

,2
68

38
7,

85
8

18
,2

91
5%

75
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

50
,8

46
64

%
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
7,

34
3

59
2%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
4,

04
5,

28
9

4,
81

0,
93

2
3,

08
6,

31
1

64
%

4,
13

5,
51

4
4,

75
4,

67
8

2,
61

7,
78

5
55

%
18

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

04
5,

28
9

4,
81

0,
93

2
3,

08
6,

31
1

64
%

4,
13

5,
51

4
4,

75
4,

67
8

2,
61

7,
78

5
55

%
18

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
1,

83
4,

68
9

2,
21

0,
38

2
1,

33
5,

57
4

60
%

1,
67

2,
82

6
1,

99
1,

79
1

1,
00

5,
95

6
51

%
33

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

59
,5

20
75

,5
20

27
,3

13
36

%
74

,5
20

75
,5

20
60

,5
18

80
%

-5
5%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
73

2,
98

8
73

2,
98

8
42

2,
10

3
58

%
75

2,
88

5
75

2,
88

5
35

8,
87

2
48

%
18

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
2,

62
7,

19
7

3,
01

8,
89

0
1,

78
4,

98
9

59
%

2,
50

0,
23

1
2,

82
0,

19
6

1,
42

5,
34

6
51

%
25

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

08
2,

54
0

1,
17

7,
34

1
46

8,
92

8
40

%
1,

11
3,

47
7

1,
25

9,
79

5
45

4,
57

7
36

%
3%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
26

9,
15

5
28

2,
16

0
22

4,
88

6
80

%
36

7,
34

2
30

2,
10

8
24

1,
91

6
80

%
-7

%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

1,
35

1,
69

5
1,

45
9,

50
1

69
3,

81
3

48
%

1,
48

0,
81

9
1,

56
1,

90
2

69
6,

49
2

45
%

0%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

27
4,

50
8

60
8,

66
1

15
0,

21
8

25
%

29
2,

24
1

53
9,

79
9

31
3,

72
0

58
%

-5
2%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
27

4,
50

8
60

8,
66

1
15

0,
21

8
25

%
29

2,
24

1
53

9,
79

9
31

3,
72

0
58

%
-5

2%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
4,

25
3,

40
0

5,
08

7,
05

2
2,

62
9,

02
1

52
%

4,
27

3,
29

0
4,

92
1,

89
7

2,
43

5,
55

8
49

%
8%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

2
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
3

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit J

                                                                   50



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
66

1,
31

2
1,

49
5,

05
5

1,
00

9,
48

3
68

%
1,

40
8,

55
0

1,
07

9,
86

0
80

8,
03

4
75

%
25

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
0

58
,3

76
42

,6
22

73
%

0
31

,2
05

28
,4

74
91

%
50

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt 
[3

]
15

,0
00

21
0,

55
8

1,
80

1
1%

12
8,

67
4

19
3,

12
5

64
,7

01
34

%
-9

7%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
1,

81
7

9,
81

7
7,

81
7

80
%

0
1,

74
9

1,
72

6
99

%
35

3%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
3,

27
4

16
9,

27
4

0
0%

0
13

5,
00

0
0

0%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

1,
68

1,
40

3
1,

94
3,

08
0

1,
06

1,
72

3
55

%
1,

53
7,

22
4

1,
44

0,
93

9
90

2,
93

5
63

%
18

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
94

3,
08

0
1,

06
1,

72
3

55
%

1,
53

7,
22

4
1,

44
0,

93
9

90
2,

93
5

63
%

18
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
89

0,
24

6
91

5,
39

2
58

3,
53

2
64

%
62

0,
77

5
57

7,
27

5
34

4,
97

6
60

%
69

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

25
,0

00
37

,9
60

9,
35

3
25

%
6,

00
0

25
,0

00
18

,4
61

74
%

-4
9%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
34

9,
59

9
38

7,
67

7
19

4,
16

6
50

%
24

6,
16

2
24

6,
36

2
12

0,
18

2
49

%
62

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
1,

26
4,

84
5

1,
34

1,
02

9
78

7,
05

2
59

%
87

2,
93

7
84

8,
63

7
48

3,
61

9
57

%
63

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
31

2,
66

4
40

7,
25

2
90

,6
86

22
%

40
0,

32
8

24
2,

47
3

66
,0

34
27

%
37

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

21
3,

13
8

21
9,

00
3

16
5,

06
0

75
%

25
0,

47
8

28
8,

77
7

75
,7

81
26

%
11

8%
To

ta
l :

  C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

52
5,

80
2

62
6,

25
5

25
5,

74
6

41
%

65
0,

80
6

53
1,

25
0

14
1,

81
5

27
%

80
%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

93
7

95
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
27

2,
92

0
18

4,
48

0
14

%
17

3%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

93
7

95
%

24
0,

34
6

1,
27

2,
92

0
18

4,
48

0
14

%
17

3%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

30
6,

83
9

2,
49

9,
60

1
1,

54
6,

73
5

62
%

1,
76

4,
08

9
2,

65
2,

80
7

80
9,

91
5

31
%

91
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
8,

 2
02

2
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
3

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                   51



February 2023

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

February YTD Revenue 648,150 
January YTD Revenue 648,150 
Change for Month of February - Pell Grant 2021-2022

February YTD Revenue 5,727,065               
January YTD Revenue 5,727,065               
Change for Month of February - Pell Grant 2022-2023

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant - 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit K

                                                                   52



Exhibit L

                                                                   53



                                                                   54



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Cu

rr
en

t C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s W

ith
 B

ud
ge

ts
 

ov
er

 $
15

0,
00

0 
as

 o
f A

pr
il 

20
23

 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

D
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur

ce
 o

f F
un

ds
Pr

oj
ec

t J
us

tif
ic

at
io

n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
  

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

H
ar

d 
an

d 
So

ft
 c

os
ts

   

Re
m

ai
ng

 B
ud

ge
t  

Co
lu

m
n 

C 
m

in
us

 
Co

lu
m

n 
F

Co
m

m
en

ts

FY
23

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
Ia

n 
Re

pa
irs

, V
en

ic
e 

Ca
m

pu
s

35
4,

02
0

1/
31

/2
02

3
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Cl
ai

m
Hu

rr
ia

nc
e 

Da
m

ag
e

35
4,

02
0 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
Ia

n 
Re

pa
irs

, B
ra

de
nt

on
 &

 V
en

ic
e 

Ca
m

pu
s

41
3,

70
9

1/
31

/2
02

3
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Cl
ai

m
Hu

rr
ia

nc
e 

Da
m

ag
e

41
3,

70
9 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Ve
ni

ce
 S

ci
en

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

5,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

4/
26

/2
02

2
PE

CO
, F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 
5,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

- 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

HV
AC

 U
pg

ra
de

s,
 In

do
or

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y

5,
90

8,
60

7
   

   
   

   
  

3/
29

/2
02

2
HE

ER
F

He
al

th
/D

ef
. M

ai
nt

.
5,

90
8,

60
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

- 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 U

pg
ra

de
s,

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
78

7,
12

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

27
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
, C

IF
Li

fe
 S

af
et

y
78

7,
12

1
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

St
ag

e 
Li

ft
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t &

 R
es

tr
oo

m
 R

em
od

el
67

4,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
67

4,
10

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Ra
di

og
ra

ph
y 

X-
Ra

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
68

1,
04

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
22

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

68
1,

04
0

 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 F
lo

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t, 

Br
ad

en
to

n
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
3/

20
22

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 P
EC

O
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
37

5,
00

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

26
 W

es
t C

en
te

r B
ui

ld
in

g,
 E

DC
 O

ffi
ce

 S
ui

te
34

3,
00

0 
1/

31
/2

02
3

G
ra

nt
, F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

ED
C 

Le
as

e
34

3,
00

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss
El

ev
at

or
 U

pg
ra

de
s,

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
1,

04
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
Li

fe
 S

af
et

y
1,

04
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Re
st

ro
om

 U
pg

ra
de

s &
 A

DA
 D

oo
r O

pe
ra

to
rs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
91

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F,

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
91

0,
00

0
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Cl
as

sr
oo

m
 A

/V
 U

pg
ra

de
, C

ol
le

ge
w

id
e

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
/2

5/
20

22
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
De

f. 
M

ai
nt

/A
ca

de
m

ic
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

3
18

,2
86

,5
96

   
   

   
   

18
,2

86
,5

96
   

   
   

   
   

FY
24

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
70

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F

Dr
ai

na
ge

/S
af

et
y

70
8,

00
0

 
FY

24

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e:
 R

oo
f, 

Fl
oo

r, 
Pa

in
tin

g
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F,

 C
O

&
DS

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

45
0,

00
0

 
FY

24

Ro
of

 C
oa

tin
gs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
24

Bu
ild

in
g 

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

7,
29

,3
00

,5
00

2,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

2,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

24

HV
AC

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, B

ui
ld

in
gs

 1
7,

26
2,

65
8,

77
6

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
2,

65
8,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

FY
24

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

4
7,

62
1,

77
6

   
   

   
   

  
7,

62
1 ,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

 F
Y2

3
18

,2
86

,5
96

   
   

   
   

18
,2

86
,5

96
   

   
   

   
   

25
,9

08
,3

72
   

   
   

   
FY

23
&

24
25

,9
08

,3
72

   
   

   
   

   

Exhibit M

                                                                   55



 

                                                                   56


	BoardPacketCover
	March 28 2023
	TSI Committee Meeting Minutes 3-14-23
	LLWD Classes - Spring 2023 (Amended Apr 2023)
	BOT CDR Summary April 2023
	March 2023 Personnel Actions_
	Sheet2

	K. Goddard - Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel
	Part II Equity Report
	FY23_08_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of February 28, 2023.
	In summary, with the year 67% complete:



	FY23_08_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY23_08_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 2a

	FY23_08_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 26)
	Report

	FY23_08_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 27)
	Report

	FY23_08_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 28)
	Report

	FY23_08_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY23_08_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY23_08_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	February 2023

	Property Disposals
	April 2023 Current Capital Projects
	FY22 Projects Summarized

	Back Page Blank

	Text2: April 25, 2023


